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Memorandum 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

April 13, 1993 

Sena tor Dole I\ / 

Alec Vachon If 
Drop By UCP Annual Hill Breakfast 

United Cerebral Palsy will hold its annual "Breakfast on.th~ 
H"ll" on Thursday, April 29th, from 8:30 to 11 a.m., on th~ ni~t 
f~oor of Hart. This breakfast is part of UCP's annual Nationa 

· and attending the meeting will be UCP members fr~m . 
=~~~~~g~he country (including Kansans, who I will be meeting with 

later). 
John Kemp has aske~ if you would drop any time during the 

the Ucp members. You have time available in 
morning to greet 
your schedule. 

DO YOU WANT TO DROP BY THE UCP BREAKFAST? 

-----
y ~ No ---

Re: Photo Op with Goodwill Industries Graduate of the Year 

Goodwill Industries's "1993 Graduate of the Year" is a 
Kansan -- Ms. Shannon Hilbert of Wichita. This award is given 
annually to a person who has completed a Goodwill vocational 
rehabilitation program and found a competitive job outside 
Goodwill. Ms. Hilbert is 23, currently works as a mail distribu-
tion specialist in Wichita, and sustained severe brain damage in 
an automobile accident. 

Ms. Hilbert will be visiting Washington May 4-7, and Good-
will has asked for a photo op. You have time available in your 
schedule. 

~.~ YOU WANT TO SCHEDULE A PHOTO OP WITH SHANNON HILBERT? 

YE~ No 

cc: D. Stanley 
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